Brian Kirk

From: Amy Watson on behalf of DPE PSVC Keysites Assessments Mailbox
Sent: Tuesday, 3 October 2017 9:33 AM

To: Brian Kirk '

Subject: FW: Attention: Director Key Sites Assessments, Planning services
Attachments: img-929174034-0001.pdf

From: Ross Parkinson [mailto:Ross.Parkinson@optus.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 29 September 2017 5:46 PM

To: DPE PSVC Keysites Assessments Mailbox <keysitesassessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Attention: Director Key Sites Assessments, Planning services

Hi Director,

Please find attached form for your consideration.

Cheers
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The Pemulwuy Project -
a mixed-use development in Redfern

Please note that it is Departmental policy to make all submissions available to the public after the exhibition has closed.
I[;ydon‘t want your personal details to be made public, piease indicate this here:

| do not want my details made available to the public

Submissions close un Friday 27 October 2017. Piease post your completed form and any additional pages to: The
Department of Planning and Environment, Attention: Director Key Sites Assessments, Pianning Services, GPO Box 39,
Sydney, NSW 2001

Alternatively, you can email your completed form to: keysitesassessments@planning.nsw.gov.au
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Would you like us to stay in l]’é— please inform me of the outcome of the exhibition.
touch? |:| No thank you.
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What is your view on the |:|I support it @I/object to it DI am just providing comments

proposed changes to the
Pemulwuy Project?
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The Pemulwuy Project —
a mixed-use development in Redfern

Please provide your
comments on the proposed
changes to the Pemulwuy
Project.

Please attach additional
pages if you need to.
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